Continued meeting October 10, 1967

Name of Tribe - Oneida Tribe of Indians

The meeting was called to order by Chrm. Purcell Powless, Vice Chrm. Oscar Archiquette, Sec. Loretta Ellis, Treas. Joycelyn Ninham

Motion by Loretta Ellis to close last continued meeting. Second by Oscar Archiquette. Motion carried.

Chrm. Pucell powless opened new meeting.

Minutes of four regular and one special meeting were read and approved.

Further discussion on the best method of obtaining new loan agreement signatures. Joycelyn Ninham agreed to attempt this task, and if not satisfactory, Oscar Archiquette would assist her.

Treasurer's report was incomplete due to the fact that the Treasurer was attending the NCAI convention in Portland, Oregon just prior to this meeting.

Correspondence read.

Joycelyn Ninham will investigate the case of the Blackthunder children and take care of the matter.

The names of James Larson Doxtator, David Anthony Doxtator and Angeline A. Doxtator (Nee Hill) are to be stricken from the rolls.

Motion by Loretta Ellis that Israel Webster be placed on the annuity payroll. Second by Joycelyn Ninham. Motion carried.

Motion by Oscar Archiquette that we approve the following relinquishments. Second by Joycelyn Ninham. Motion carried.

Carol Diane Skenandore, born June 12, 1946 Charles Bradley Skenandore born October 5, 1942 Dennis Lee Skenandore born May 10, 1959 Janine Skenandore born October 3, 1960

Motion by Joycelyn Ninham to pay all bills, including \$5.00 each to Oscar Archiquette and Wendell McLester and \$2.00 each to Norbert Hill and Anna John for attending the Industrial meeting in Green Bay last week. Second by Oscar Archiquette. Motion carried.

Oscar Archiquette gave a report in relation to the conference he and the secretary attended in the office of the Green Bay Press Gazette Editor, Mr. David Yaenger. This meeting pertained to the bad publicity received by the Oneida Indians on the front page of the Press. The editor admitted the Press was indeed at fault and it was further agreed that we would all emphasize the good positive stories and work for better human relations all around. Mr. and Mrs. George Adkins Human Rights Commission, Rev. Fr. James W. Sampter and several others were also present.

Oscar Archiquette also gave a brief report on the Industrial Development meeting held at the Northland Hotel on Monday 10 October, 1967. He indicated that there were approximately ten BIA and Industrial officials present. The IDC was encouraged to work on the policy of leasing land only rather than land with building. It was also deemed necessary that the Oneida tribe form the Oneidas of Wisconsin Industrial Development Corporation with approximately 25 stockholders. Said corporation could ten elect a board of directors, a tool to accomplish business. An attorney must also be retained.

Discussion was held on how to manage \$350.70 check from wood cut from the housing area. It was decided to purchase second hand swings from Trout Creek School after further investigation into the matter with the Pulaski School Board by Loretta Ellis. The remainder of the above check is to go into the tribal account to defray expenses of those working so hard and devoting a lot of time to Industrial Development. Swings will cost approximately \$75.00.

Motion by Oscar Archiquette to accept all birth certificates. Second by Joycelyn Ninham Motion carried.

- 1. Steven Scott Summers
- 2. Cindy Sue Summers
- 3. Merlin Summers
- 4. Ronald Ed Schultz
- 5. Kimberly A. Schultz
- 6. Jacqueline M. Schultz
- 7. Joyce Summers
- 8. Rudolph Summers
- 9. Marlo Moes
- 10. Merle Ann Moes

The secretary was requested to send a letter to Chester Smith on his delinquent account and that someone would call on him soon so that he might sign a new loan agreement.

Members of the Oneida Housing Authority appeared including Mr. and Mrs. Artley Skenandore, Mr. and Mrs. Ernest Smith and Mrs. Ruth Baird.

Loretta Ellis read the Mutual Help Housing Agreement of Sale which is the sale of the total project to the Housing Authority. Motion by Loretta Ellis that the Executive Council

adopt Mutual Help Housing Agreement of Sale. Second by Joycelyn Ninham. Motion carried.

Basic Housing Code R1-8 was read by Loretta Ellis. Motion by Oscar Archiquette that the Executive Council adopt the Basic Housing Code R1-8. Second by Joycelyn Ninham. Motion carried.

Mr. Artley Skenandore indicated he would also need a letter of certification along with a copy of the minutes.

The new Workable Program for Community Improvement was reviewed. Motion by Oscar Archiquette that the Executive Council adopt the two Workable Programs for Community Improvement. Second by Joycelyn Ninham. Motion carried.

Motion by Oscar Archiquette that we continue meeting to later date. Second by Loretta Ellis. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted, Loretta V. Ellis Secretary

Reproduced March 12, 2013 by Janice DeCorah Original in Records Management